REQUEST
Dear FOI officer,

This is a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act, and refers to a company
called Scannet (and related companies).

Specifically, | would like following information:

1) Please provide details and copies of any contracts and/or agreements entered into, drafted or
signed with Scannet.

2) ) Please provide details and copies of any contracts and/or agreements entered into, drafted or
signed with IDscan Biometrics Limited.

3) Please provide details and copies of any contracts and/or agreements entered into, drafted or
signed with GB Group Limited.

4) Please provide details of the controller/processor relationship between your organisation and any
or all all of the above named companies.

| would like to receive the information electronically.
If you feel that a substantive response to this request is not possible within a reasonable time frame,

or the request is too broad or too vague, | would be grateful if you could contact me and provide
assistance as to how | could refine the request. Many thanks.

RESPONSE

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 5 February to the Mayor's Office for Policing
And Crime (MOPAC).

| confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that
MOPAC does not hold any information relating to your request.

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the
MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-
decision-making/freedom-information
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